
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12198 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlFort Custer Training Center Available Funds $ 

Scope Renovate Chapel Building #2744 Index Number 22000 

Bid opening date and time 5/23/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/22/201 2 

@ Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate IE 

Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cett  of Awardability7 BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Aldercreek Construction 5.00% Bond $292,050.00 
6201 Tafl Road 
Ovid MI 48866 

E & L Construction Group, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $454,800.00 
P.O. BOX 418 6/7/2012 
Flint MI 48501 

Owen-Ames-Kimball Company 
300 lonia Avenue, N.W. 
Grand Rapids MI 49503 

5.00% Bond $488,700.00 

L.D. Docsa Associates, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $549,000.00 
1605 King Highway 4/16/2013 

Kalamazoo MI 49001 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 109295 . CAK 

Agency Name DNRlBolles Harbor Boating Access Site Available Funds $ 

Scope Pavement Replacement, Vault Toilets, Stormwater Improvements & Lands Index Number 59010 

Bid opening date and time 512312012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 7/22/2012 99058 

Director SAB Architect Progressive AE 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second 
Third 

El Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

El Addendum El 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND ' --BASE BID 
Nagle Paving Company 5.00% Bond $238,150.00 
39525 West 13 Mile Road, Suite 300 
Novi MI 48377 

Antler Construction 
5055 Bellville Road 
Canton M 481 88 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $355.428.00 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. 
2431 7 lndoplex Circle 
Farmington Hills MI 48335 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $356,000.00 
811 61201 2 0 

Pavex Corporation 
2654 Van Horn Road 
Trenton MI 481 83 

5.00% Bond $377,300.00 

Erie Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond 
22051 Commerce Drive 
Wood haven MI 481 83 
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DM54 12 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 110490 . JAG 
- - - - - -- 

Agency Name DNRlPlainwell Operations Service Center 

Scope Parking Lot Improvements 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 69890 

Bid opening date and time 5/23/2012 , 2:OO p.m. Bid Expiration Date 712212012 25580 

Director SAB Architect Rowe Professional Services Com~anv 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @ Adequate 

Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Addendum El 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- - 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED @ REQUIRED 
-- 

BID~ERS- Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability7 BOND % BID BOND BPSE BID 
Al's Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1 82,092.00 
4515 134th Avenue 
Hamilton MI 4941 9 @ 
Kalin Construction Company, Inc. 
2663 Yore Avenue 
Sodus MI 49126 

5.00% Bond $216,282.00 

Triangle Excavators 
581 Ottawa Avenue 
Holland MI 49423 

5.00% Bond $216,350.00 
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DM541 2 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 12182 . AGY 

Agency Name DNRlFort Mackinac, Post Hospital 

Scope Roofing Improvements 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 53010 

Bid opening date and time 5/23/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 71221201 2 

Director SAB 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Architect 

Low La Adequate @I 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third @I Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECQMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- - 
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- 

61 WERS - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability7 BOND % BID BOND - BASE BID 
M.P. Gamble Construction Check $42,000.00 
Box 12 050720 $2,100.00 
Madtinac Island MI 49757 @ 
Mihm Enterprises, Inc. 
4065 38th Street 
Hamiliton MI 4941 9 

Yes exoims 5.00% Bond 

1211 31201 4 

Butcher & Butcher Construction Co., Inc. 
3885 Industrial Drive 
Rochester Hills MI 48309 

5.00% Bond 

Razor Construction, LLC 
3632 Feldhauser Road 
Frederic MI 49733 

Check $46,998.32 

1613237 $2.349.91 

Century Development and Management, LLC 
2301 W. Main Street 
Lansing MI 48917 

5.00% Bond $47,895.00 

Maverick Construction 
1 1 14 N. State Street 
St. lgnace MI 49781 

5.00% Bond 

751 1 12182 . AGY Page I of 2 



Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 751 1 12182 . AGY 

Riprnan Construction Company, Inc. 
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 
St. Helen MI 48656 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
511 31201 3 1771393.35 0 

J.T. Maurer Building Company, Inc. 
46641 Barrington Court 
Plymouth MI 481 70 

5.00% Bond $85,000.00 
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